

Hi Nancy - bob is out of the office today. I believe he is doing training in Flint. Patti McKane should be able to help you with this. She pulled the latest data from the warehouse yesterday. However I think it is by calendar year, not fiscal year.

From: Peeler, Nancy (DHHS)
Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2015 6:40 AM
To: Scott, Robert L. (DHHS)
Cc: Stanbury, Martha (DHHS)
Subject: data question

Good morning, Bob. I wondered if you can help me with some data that would provide context for an email that I need to send to Sue Moran this morning. She asked about how many children had EBLs higher than 40 during FY2015. Is that something you could easily tell me?

Also, if memory serves, before November, the last child in Genesee County with an EBL above 40 was back in 2009. Is that accurate?

Thanks for any help you can give me with this; I appreciate it! I know you are headed out to Genesee County for the training, hoping this is an easy question that won't delay your departure. Certainly call me if that is easier - 517-243-6635.

Nancy

Sent from my iPad